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response 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

  

We write on behalf of Northumbrian Water Limited in relation to the above DCO application. 

  

In an emailed response to Northumbrian Water Limited’s solicitors dated 19 May 2020 the 
Examining Authority has requested updated Statements of Common Ground by Deadline 8 on 
Tuesday 9 June 2020. The parties are actively considering the terms of agreement across the 
substantive issues raised and the form of protective provisions and as the parties hope that it will be 
possible to reach agreement, at this stage they consider it would be most helpful to the Examining 
Authority to submit a version of the Statement of Common Ground reflecting the position on revised 
protective provisions.  The parties expect to be able to submit these as soon as possible after 
deadline 8 and prior to deadline 9. 

  

On the issue of attendance at hearings on the dates notified, on balance, insofar as any issues 
remain outstanding between the parties, NWL considers that these can be addressed by written 
representations to the Examining Authority rather than appearing at a hearing. 

  

Yours faithfully, 

Samantha Woods 

  

Samantha Woods 

Solicitor 
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Our Privacy Notice  

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, 
copying or disclosure other than by the intended recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately via 020 7593 5000 and delete this message 
from your computer and network. 

Winckworth Sherwood is a business name of Winckworth Sherwood LLP, a limited liability 
partnership registered in England and Wales with the registered number OC334359. Winckworth 
Sherwood is authorised and regulated in the United Kingdom by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 
and has offices in London, Oxford and Manchester. A list of the members (who we may refer to as 
"partners") and their professional qualifications may be inspected at the registered office, Minerva 
House, 5 Montague Close, London, SE1 9BB. For further information about the firm please visit 
www.wslaw.co.uk.  
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